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A quick survey in vTools Events showed that, of the eight Sections in Area 2, only two have
not completed the required two meetings so far this year.  They are the Jacksonville Section
with 1 meeting and the Central Georgia Section with none.  Surprisingly, the Savannah
Section, which only has one officer, which I haven't been able to get in touch with all year,
has had four meetings.

Carlos Cabrera has gotten in touch with me saying he is interested in helping out with the
Jacksonville Section, so hopefully activity there will improve. I will get in touch with Erin
Mullinax, Chair of the Central Georgia Section to see what the status there is.  On the
Savannah Section front, I sent a broadcast email to the Section and got responses from two
members who said they were interested in volunteering. I will be following up with them and
hopefully taking a trip down there to meet with them.

I will also be getting in touch with the Sections in the next month to see if they have elections
for next years' officers underway.

Best Regards,

--Wyman L. Williams, Ph.D.
Senior Systems Engineer, Viasat, Inc.
IEEE Region 3, Area 2 Chair
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